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,.fill the public baths.

The Gong was reserved for the Buninyong

Gardens in 1861, and was earlier described as

springs and tea tree. This important site is fed

by ground water springs and became an important

water source for miners, and later was used to

f. Brewery, 109 Yuille Street.

...---- This stone brewery building is considered to be

one of the earliest surviving buildings in

Buninyong and was constructed for Thomas

Sheppard. The utilitarian building comprises

~
.;,:::::::-.;::::~::::::::.~:" ",'" ., stone walls and a corrugated iron roof, formerly

~: .,' . 'shingle. King post trusses and flat bracketed. .
, ., ' timber columns comprise the structure

in ternally. A fence and brick out building

- complete the setting. An earlier photograph

show a rear two storey timber section which has

since been demolished. The Brewery is now being

rejuvenated for a residence.

Pavilior.. Buninyong Botanic Gardens.

ILand was first reserved for the Buninyong

:;j Bowling Club in 1872, and this Gothic Style

~~~~~~~~Pavilion was probably erected shortly after this
E date. The simple rectangular plan and entry is

defined with a gable roof. Although now in a

deteriora ted condition, this bUilding is an

important structure in the Gardens and should be

maintained and enhanced.
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